Healthcare Physician

Dedicated physician with a strong belief in teamwork associated with medical care. Have a Global medical education with residency training in community inpatient as well as outpatient care with a focus on cost effective medicine. Strong empathy and excellent understanding of cross cultures and communication principles. Fluent in English and Urdu with a good understanding of Spanish. Expert in computers and computer technology

RESIDENCY and CERTIFICATIONS

07/2012 - 06/2015	University of Texas Health Science Center, Good Shepherd Medical Center (Longview TX) Internal Medicine Resident GSMC House Staff Association President
Certifications	American Board of Internal Medicine (ABIM), October 2015 Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) Basic Life Support (BLS)
Professional Licenses	Doctor of Medicine (MD), Florida (License # ME 122105), Alabama (License #MD.38136)

EMPLOYMENT

04/2020 to present:

D&Y Locums Provider for Team Health in Alabama at Baptist Health and Saint Vincent Hospital Systems

11/2017 to present:

Schumacher Clinical Partners Hospitalist in South Florida at Broward Health Imperial point and Broward Health Coral springs

08/2015 to 10/2017:

Sound Physician Hospitalist in South Florida with credentialing at Holy Cross Hospital Fort Lauderdale, Broward Health Coral Springs, Broward Health Imperial Point

04/2011-06/2012:

Ross University School of Medicine Junior Faculty Member, Introduction to Clinical Medicine Miami program.

Prepare medical students from Ross University school of medicine as they transition from second year basic sciences to their 3rd and 4th clinical years by teaching how to properly take histories of present illness from patients, instructing how to perform a full physical exam, how to place IV's, how to assess

and deal with DNR patients, and proper bedside manner. I also lecture on various pathologies which focus on symptoms, tests, diagnosis, and treatments.

2003-2005: Taslimi M.D./ Mirza M.D. Pediatrics,Fort Lauderdale, FL, **Insurance and Billing team** *Charted for billing and insurance codes in the computer systems and updated old patient's records for the most current insurance information.*

EDUCATION/TRAINING

07/2007 – <i>06/2011</i>	Ross University, School of Medicine (North Brunswick, NJ) (MD) Doctor of Medicine (Training included Cleveland Clinic, Florida)
06/2006 – 04/2007	Barry University (Miami, FL) (MS) Masters in Biomedical Science
08/2000 – 12/2005	University of Miami, Science Program (Coral Gables, FL) (BS) Bachelor of Science in Biology, Minors in Chemistry and Psychology

PUBLICATIONS

Mirza K, Kalra V, Shin, MS. Scleroderma: A Focus on Pulmonary Findings. Case #9074. *Eurorad.org.* Epub: March 17, 2011.

Mirza K, Kalra V, Malhotra A. Neuroradiology: Plunging Ranula. Manuscript #682

Journal of Radiology Case Reports RadiologyCases.com. June 2011 Vol. 5. Issue 6.

PRESENTATIONS AND PEER REVIEWED CASE REPORTS

Mirza K, **A Protocol for the Annual Medicare Wellness Visit,** May 16 2015, *University of Texas Health Science Center, Tyler TX*

Mirza K, Kirsch, J. **Hidden danger: A Case Report on Intra-Atrial Septal Aneurysm**, *August 30 2010, Cleveland Clinic Hospital, Weston FL (peer reviewed by Narional Association of Cardiac Imaging/nasci.org))*

Mirza K, Suarez, J.D. **Wireless Patient Monitoring Systems**, September 9th 2009, *Larkin Community Hospital Miami FL.*

Mirza K, Suarez, J.D. **Energy drinks vs. Coffee and the Overall Effects and Safety,** October 4th 2009, Larkin Community Hospital Miami FL.

Mirza, K, Charlot J.B **Physiology of Pregnancy,** October 18th 2009, Center for Haitian Studies Miami Beach FL.

Mirza, K

RESEARCH EXPERIENCE

2005-2006 "The Great Heart" Depression and Late Mortality After Myocardial Infarction in the Enhancing Recovery in Coronary Heart Disease (ENRICHD) Study *With Marc Gellman M.D., Division of Health Psychology and Behavioral Medicine Research Center, University of Miami Miller School of Medicine.* Project which took a closer look at myocardial infarction patients. The research focused on understanding if there was a connection in heart attack patients who became depressed and whether there was an increased chance for a repeat heart attack/ mortality because of their depression from the first heart attack. *Pychosomatic Medicine: Journal of Behavioral Science: Psychosomatic Medicine 66:466-474*

2003-2004 Is there an alternative to expensive testing for HIV diagnosis and AIDS

management? with Deshratn Asthana, Ph.D., MBA, HCLD. Lesser-developed countries can make use of alternative testing methods to measure their progress in the war against HIV/AIDS. Also was an Assistant in conducting various experiments and patient screening tests on sexually transmitted diseases including AIDS and hepatitis. *American Association for Clinical Chemistry(AACC) July 2003*

AWARDS and PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES

- Schumacher Clinical Partners Core Values Recognition Award for demonstrating agility 2020
- Sound Physicians Core Value Recognition Award for striving to exceed the expectations of patients and medical community 2016
- Sound Physicians Honorable Mention for going above and beyond in patient care 2016
- Radiological Society of North America, American College of Radiology
- American Pakistani Physicians Association Young Professionals Network
- Society of Critical Care Medicine Associate Member
- American College of Physicians Associate Member